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March 21, 1974

United States Department of the Interior
Gelogical Survey

P. 0. Box 1157

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attn: Arthur Brown

Re: Dogie Draw Federal Well No. 1
1980' FSL & 1980' FEL's
Section 8, T26S, R36E
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We are enclosing three maps: (1) showing existing roads, planned
access roads, location of wells, and location of tank battery, (2)
showing location of rig layout, mud tanks, reserve pits, well pad,
and roads, (3) showing sketch of BOP stack and choke manifold.

A water well will be drilled and all brine for subject well will
be hauled from Jal, New Mexico.

All waste will be disposed of in the proper manner. All paper,

mud sacks, and all other waste of this nature will be either hauled
off or disposed of on the location. All metal, rubber, and other
waste that needs to be hauled off will be.

The procedure for restoration of the surface is to break out all
pits and restore all but the immediate well pad and tank battery
pad, if a battery is required, to the natural contour of the land.

If additional information is needed, please advise.

Yours very truly,

HNG OIL COMPANY

David Tomlin
Production Clerk
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